

3/26 - 4/3 BINGO CHOICE BOARD

Choose at least **3 DIFFERENT COLORED ACTIVITIES** to complete each day. When you have completed 5 in-a-row, upload a video, add a picture of your work, or type out an explanation of which activities you worked on and which was your favorite. Some activities below have additional directions, please comment in the story if you have any questions!

PE – go outside and be active, comment what you did today to be active	IXL MATH LESSON STANDARDS E.3-E.13	EPIC – read a book online, identify the title and author, and summarize it in 10 sentences	VOCABULARY REVIEW-Write a paragraph using the words amplify, composer, symphony, and thunderous	FRECKLE – complete a reading lesson
VOCABULARY REVIEW-Write a paragraph using the words devour, cuisine, pastry, and delectable	FRECKLE – complete a reading lesson	WRITING– comment a lesson idea to use on next week’s bingo card	IXL MATH LESSON STANDARDS Y.1-Y.17	EPIC – Read a book online, identify the title and author, and infer what is going to happen next using evidence and prior knowledge from the text
Play Prodigy for 30 minutes	PE – create your own fitness video and post it by clicking “Create New”	FREE SPACE – NO TASK TO COMPLETE HERE	IXL MATH LESSON STANDARDS Z.1-Z.9	Science – watch the brainpop video and comment on that activity as directed
EPIC – read a book online, identify the title and author, and write whether you liked/disliked your book and why using 3 reasons	WRITING – write about your ALL time favorite book and 3 reasons why it is your favorite book.	Do something kind for someone else today, what did you do? Write about it by creating a new journal entry	IXL ELA LESSON STANDARDS A.1, K.2	MUSIC – create a dance to a song
Music – create a song/rap about online learning (send video or lyrics by clicking create new)	IXL MATH LESSON STANDARDS R.1-R.15	ART – draw a picture using symmetry and send us a picture of your finished product by clicking “Create New”	Play Prodigy for 30 minutes	IXL ELA LESSON STANDARDS Q.1, Q.3, P.1

Commented [AR1]: @Latta, Cori K. - this is not so bad :)

Commented [AR2R1]: Do you like the instructions as the top? Does that make sense?

Commented [AR3]: @Latta, Cori K. - this is not so bad :)

Commented [AR4R3]: Do you like the instructions as the top? Does that make sense?